3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Patrick Downey

To: Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; Karyn Lewis

Cc: Baba.Pedersen@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; Murray.Ball@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca;
Natalie.Plato@aandc-aadnc.qgc.ca; David Vokey; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.or

Subject: Re: AANDC Response to Notice of Closure - Lupin Mine

Date: Monday, April 22, 2013 11:33:19 PM

Dear Eva

We are NOT closing the Lupin site-we are cutting back on the planned 2013 work to re-open the mine
in order to conserve capital in light of the weak gold markets. We are fully aware of our ongoing
responsibilities undwr water licence 2AM-LUP0914.

Sorry for any confusion.

Patrick

From: Eva Paul [mailto:Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 03:17 PM

To: Karyn Lewis; Patrick Downey

Cc: Baba Pedersen <Baba.Pedersen@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>; Erik Allain <Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>;
Murray Ball <Murray.Ball@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>; Natalie Plato <Natalie.Plato@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>; David
Vokey; <Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>

Subject: AANDC Response to Notice of Closure - Lupin Mine

Hello Mr. Downey,

I spoke with Mr. Vokey on Friday, and was notified of LMI's intent to close the Lupin site. Please find attached
a letter outlining LMI's ongoing responsibilities under the water licence 2AM-LUP0914.

| will be in the field conducting inspections the week of April 22-29. | will have e-mail access
during that time; however, if you have urgent questions please refer them to Erik Allain,
Manager of Field Operations. He can be reached at 867-975-4295.

Regards,

Eva Paul

Water Resources Officer | Agent des ressources hydriques

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada | Affaires autochtones et Développement du Nord
Canada

Nunavut Regional Office | Bureau régional du Nunavut

Building 918, PO Box 100 | Edifice 918, CP 100

Igaluit, NU XO0A OHO

Phone | Tél. : 867-975-4548
Cell | Mobile: 867-222-6490
Fax | Téléc. : 867-979-6445
Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
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